





TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 22, 2019 Item Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 9
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,

Town Manager /QQ/Q/X) @

Subject: Resolution No. 2595.19 — Setting the Town’s State Legislative
Priorities

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2595.19
as presented.

Background:

Each year the Town set’s its State Legislative Priorities in an effort to have our state
partners assist us with funding, legislative and Administrative needs. The State
Legislature has formalized the request process. As such, we are formalizing the
priorities for the 2019 Legislative Session as follows:

1. Funding for a Tidal/Stormwater Pump Station at Center Island
2. Funding for a harden facility within the proposed new Town Hall

In addition to the above, the Administration will work with David Caserta and Florida

Governmental Consulting to identify areas of opportunities. We will also monitor,
support or oppose legislation as needed.

Fiscal Impact:

None
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